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May 4, 2012 
 

Mr. John Ewasutyn, Chairman 
Town of Newburgh Planning Board 
Town of Newburgh Town Hall 
308 Gardnertown Road 
Newburgh, New York 12550 

Re  Mid Hudson Marina – Proposed 20 Townhouse & Marina Slip Concept Plan 
  Open Development Area Designation 

Town of Newburgh Project Number 10‐19 
Chazen Project #80920.00 

Dear Chairman Ewasutyn: 

We are transmitting this letter on behalf of our client, Mid Hudson Marina, the Applicant, to the 
Planning Board.  This letter is intended to provide the Applicant’s recommendation of condition 
for the requested Open Development Area.  The Open Development Area request follows the 
requirements of Town Law Section 280‐a. 

During the April 24, 2012 Consultant Work Session, the Open Development Area request was 
discussed.  It is our understanding that the Open Development Area will be referred back to the 
Town Board with the Planning Board’s comments and/or recommendations. 

During the Work Session, it was clear that the use of the property for a Marina and Residential 
town homes was the intention of the property during the 2006 review/approvals, and is still the 
intention of the current Project.  The Consultants of the Planning Board felt that a limitation, or 
condition, to the Open Development Area request should be provided.  Providing a condition to 
the Open Development Area is within the parameters Section 280‐a of NYS Town Law.  It is our 
intention herein, to outline a condition for the Open Development Area request to be 
considered by the Planning Board.   

Throughout the various generations of project revisions and approvals, traffic has been a 
consideration during the SEQRA review.  The 1996/1997 project included a 200+ boat slip 
marina and an onsite restaurant. The 1996/1997 approvals included an estimated traffic vehicle 
peak traffic trip generation as follows; 



Chairman Ewasutyn 
May 4, 2012 
Page 2 

 

 

\\acad100\X\8\80900‐80999\80920.00 ‐ Anchorage at Balmville\Outbound Archive\20120504 DRAFT Findings to client\PB Ewasutyn OAD 20120504 (gc).doc 

 
Weekday AM Peak Hour: 25 trips 
Weekday PM Peak Hour: 76 trips 
Saturday Midday Peak Hour: 110 trips 

The 2006 modified project reduced the marina from 200+ boat slips to 110 boat slips and 
replaced the restaurant with 20 residential homes.  The 2006 plan also included a larger marina 
building with expanded retail type services.  The 2006 approvals included an estimated traffic 
vehicle peak traffic trip generation as follows: 
 
Weekday AM Peak Hour: 45 trips 
Weekday PM Peak Hour: 57 trips 
Saturday Midday Peak Hour: 75 trips 

We suggest that the Planning Board consider a vehicle peak traffic trip generation for the 
proposed Mid Hudson Marina 20 town homes and 104 boat slip marina, similar to the 2006 
approval, as follows: 
 
Weekday AM Peak Hour: 19 trips (11 trips [town homes] + 8 trips [marina]) 
Weekday PM Peak Hour: 31 trips (11 trips [town homes] + 20 trips [marina]) 
Saturday Midday Peak Hour: 37 trips (9 trips [town homes] + 28 trips [marina]) 
 
*Attached is the table title “Table 1 – Estimated Peak Hour Trip Generation”, included in the 
2006 SEQRA Comparison, prepared by Clough Harbor Associated, LLP.  The proposed trip 
generation numbers are based upon the 2008 ITE manual. 

The proposed peak vehicle generation number suggested will continue to allow the site to 
function as designed/ intended for the overlay district, as with the 2006 approval.  But, by 
including a peak hourly vehicle trip generation limit, the intent of the Open Development Area 
granting through the restriction suggested. 

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 845/486‐1569.   

Sincerely, 

 
 
George Cronk, P.E. 
Project Manager 
cc: Mid Hudson Marina, LLC (Electronic Only) 
Mike Donnelly, Esq. (Electronically Only) 
Bryant Cocks 

 
 




	OAD Designation 20120504 (gc)
	Table 1 - Trip Generation

